
Date April 30,2004 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessaly) 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

Docket No. I 0403-77-7 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

1. Division Name/Staff Name: 

6. Check one: 

Y e s  Documentation is attached. 

Competitive Markets & EnforcemenVtiAWKlNS 

Documentation will he provided with recommendation. 

2. OPR: 

3. OCR: 

HAWKINS 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for cancellation of Interexchange Telecommunications (IXC) Certificate 



Brenda Hawkins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Wednesday, April 28,2004 4:19 PM 
Brenda Hawkins 
Followup on Cable &Wireless USA (TA029; T1817; TX022) 

Brenda, it is OK to cancel all three certificates voluntarily. All three certificates are paid through 2004. The system shows 
the following: 

TA029 - For 2002 the company has a $3 P&l balance. Since it is under $10, the balance is OK. 

December 1997 and it shows a $12.50 credit. This means that Fiscal just posted the $12.50 to the wrong page. This 
certificate also has a $3 P&l credit for 2004. 

TX022 - For 2002 the company has a $3 P&l balance. Since it is under $10, the balance is OK. Plus the IXC certificate 
has a $3 credit. 

Please go ahead and open dockets to cancel all three voluntarily. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

or the January thru December 1997 page, it shows a $12.50 balance, but the very next page is for July thru 
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